
From: Jay Sharma <Jayanta.Sharma@customerservice.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2026 11:54 AM
To: Mario D'Addona
Cc: Julia Green; Jessica Watson; Amy Alessi
Subject: RE: Telco Authority - Agency Advice - Wallaby Creek Wind Farm (SSD-60247211)

Hi Mario,

At this stage, based on the turbine locations provided, we acknowledge turbines 68 and 71 are close to two microwave links between Sappa Bulga and Peak Hill (ACMA Licences 1806335/2 and 1806336/2). However, we do have plans to decommission both licenced links by mid-2027.

We'd like to get updates on construction schedules for the farm and to track it with our decommissioning of the links. Is Tess McGahan (tess.mcgahan@acciona.com) still the best contact person for project updates?

Kind Regards

Jay Sharma
Principal Spectrum Engineer, NSW Telco Authority

ICT and Digital Government Division | Department of Customer Service
p 02 9219 3158

e jayanta.sharma@customerservice.nsw.gov.au | www.customerservice.nsw.gov.au
Level 10, McKell Building, 2-24 Rawson Place NSW 2000



**Customer
Service**

Please consider the environment before printing this email